10/3/2018 FW: M Okta - Parts OJT Schedule in JKT/BPN/SMD (8-16 Oct)

Mas,
Pls help to have hotel booking for @ branches,

Mas Okta, buat TCAR dan uang yg cukup untuk meals, taksi.

Selamat berjuang

Best Regards,

Sukarwanto
Site Support Head

PT Trakindo Utama

Southern Sumatera Region

Komp. Pertokoan Citra, JI Lintas Palembang Kepur
Muara Enim - Sumatera Selatan

Tel. +62 734 742 0123 + Mobile: +62 8121041278
sukarwan@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Sukarwanto

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 3:43 PM

To: A Zulfikar <azulfikar@trakindo.co.id>; Heintje Sekeh <heintje.sekeh@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Muhammad N Kurniawan <mkurniaw@trakindo.co.id>; Palti Timeyer Hutajulu <palti.hutajulu@trakindo.co.id>;
Christian Sitompul <christian.sitompul@trakindo.co.id>; Eko Yudianto <eyudianto@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Okta
Kurniawan <muhammad.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: M Okta - Parts OJT Schedule in JKT/BPN/SMD (8-16 Oct)

Pak Zul, Mas Heintje,
As previous communication, attached OJT schedule for Okta in Jakarta HO, BPN and SMD. He is our tallent people in

TGE who my represent in POD related growth business and new parts issue, inventory, big digger parts and
forecasting.

So, please help your team for mentoring him in @ area to undertand hole the role and responsibility, nextworking, etc

in POD.
Thanks for your help,

Our O/0 will communicate @ branches to have hotel booking for him.

Best Regards,

Sukarwanto
Site Support Head

PT Trakindo Utama

Southern Sumatera Region

Komp. Pertokoan Citra, JI Lintas Palembang Kepur
Muara Enim - Sumatera Selatan

Tel. +62 734 742 0123 « Mobile: +62 8121041278
sukarwan@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo
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"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."”
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